

From: Devin Hotzel <Devin.Hotzel@enbridge.com>

To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>, "Hanson, JoDee M" <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enbridge Meeting with Sec. Burgum

Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 19:43:32 +0000

Importance: Normal

Sounds good and thanks again for your assistance. Have a great weekend.

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 1:43 PM

To: Devin Hotzel <Devin.Hotzel@enbridge.com>

Cc: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enbridge Meeting with Sec. Burgum

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER

Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate?

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is safe.

Hi Devin,

Thank you for confirming if we need additional guidance I will be in touch. Someone from our team will meet you all outside security and escort you up to the office. If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to reach out my number is (202) 431-0623.

Lucy Herrington

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

WC: (202) 431-0623

From: Devin Hotzel <Devin.Hotzel@enbridge.com>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 2:23 PM

To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enbridge Meeting with Sec. Burgum

Yes that will work great. Thanks so much. Is there any additional info you need from our end?

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 1:20 PM

To: Devin Hotzel <Devin.Hotzel@enbridge.com>

Cc: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enbridge Meeting with Sec. Burgum

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER

Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate?

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is safe.

Hi Devin,

0000540

Would **Monday, February 24th @ 11:30am** in our office located at 1849 C St NW Washington DC 20240 work?

Thank you,

Lucy Herrington
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior
WC: (202) 431-0623

From: Devin Hotzel <Devin.Hotzel@enbridge.com>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 2:02 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enbridge Meeting with Sec. Burgum

Hello, just following up once more to see if we can confirm a time for a meeting with our CEO? Either way let me know. Thanks again for the help.

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Devin Hotzel <Devin.Hotzel@enbridge.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 3:38 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enbridge Meeting with Sec. Burgum

Sorry to pester but looking to firm up schedule for our CEO. Is there a time slot we can confirm? Thanks again for the help.

Devin Hotzel
Federal Government Affairs

—
ENBRIDGE
CELL: 281-851-6458 | | devin.hotzel@enbridge.com
Suite 1100, 915 N. Eldridge Pkwy, Houston, TX 77079
enbridge.com
Integrity. Safety. Respect.

From: Devin Hotzel <Devin.Hotzel@enbridge.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 4:31 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enbridge Meeting with Sec. Burgum

Thank you! - realize and appreciate it's hectic times over there. Appreciate your help and responsiveness!

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 4:30:04 PM
To: Devin Hotzel <Devin.Hotzel@enbridge.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enbridge Meeting with Sec. Burgum

0000541

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER

Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate?
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is safe.

Thank you,
We will follow up shortly.
Best,

From: Devin Hotzel <Devin.Hotzel@enbridge.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 5:06 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enbridge Meeting with Sec. Burgum

Thanks so much – attached is the completed form. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Devin Hotzel

Federal Government Affairs

ENBRIDGE
CELL: 281-851-6458 | | devin.hotzel@enbridge.com
Suite 1100, 915 N. Eldridge Pkwy, Houston, TX 77079
enbridge.com
Integrity. Safety. Respect.

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 3:09 PM
To: Devin Hotzel <Devin.Hotzel@enbridge.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enbridge Meeting with Sec. Burgum

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER

Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate?
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is safe.

Hi Devin,
Thanks for following back up, our apologies for the delay as we have been onboarding new staff. We have received your initial request for a *meeting* with Secretary Burgum. To provide a timely response, please complete the attached document at your earliest convenience to ensure your request is properly processed.

Thank you for your interest in the important mission and work of the U.S. Department of Interior and we will get back to you as soon as possible.

Regards,
Office of Scheduling and Advance
U.S. Department of the Interior

From: Devin Hotzel <Devin.Hotzel@enbridge.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 2:26 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enbridge Meeting with Sec. Burgum

0000542

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hello, following up on the note below to see if Secretary Burgum can fit in a meeting with our CEO on Monday (2/24)? We can be flexible with timing as Secretary Burgum's schedule allows. This is to brief on urgent issues around our Line 5 project in Wisconsin and Michigan as well as our approach to increasing pipeline capacity for domestic crude oil production in service of the administrations goal to achieve energy dominance. Please let me know if you can fit us in.

Devin Hotzel

Federal Government Affairs

—

ENBRIDGE

CELL: 281-851-6458 | | devin.hotzel@enbridge.com

Suite 1100, 915 N. Eldridge Pkwy, Houston, TX 77079

enbridge.com

Integrity. Safety. Respect.

From: Devin Hotzel

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 4:32 PM

To: scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Enbridge Meeting with Sec. Burgum

Hello,

My name is Devin Hotzel and I work for [Enbridge](http://enbridge.com) one of the largest energy infrastructure companies in North America. Our [CEO - Greg Ebel](#) will be in DC on 2/24 and would like to meet Secretary Burgum to brief him on the follow key topics:

- **Line 5** - two projects involved: Line 5 supplies 65% of propane demand in the Upper Peninsula, and 55% of Michigan's statewide propane needs. Overall, Line 5 transports up to 540,000 barrels per day (bpd) of light crude oil, light synthetic crude, and natural gas liquids (NGLs), which are refined into propane. **There are two critical projects involved on Line 5:** Wisconsin Line 5 relocation and construction of tunnel under the Straits of Mackinac (Michigan) for Line 5 relocation – both have been delayed for 6 years and federal permitting needs to move forward.
- **Domestic (US) production egress** - phased plan utilizing existing pipelines and rights-of-way is faster, more reliable, and less environmentally impactful than other concepts – critical to achieving Trump administration goal of energy dominance. Requires predictable and timely permitting.

Please let us know what time works best for the Secretary as we can be flexible anytime that day (2/24). Thanks!

Devin Hotzel

Federal Government Affairs

—

ENBRIDGE

CELL: 281-851-6458 | | devin.hotzel@enbridge.com

Suite 1100, 915 N. Eldridge Pkwy, Houston, TX 77079

enbridge.com

Integrity. Safety. Respect.

0000543